
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 March 21, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
March 10, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
  
 III. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (053-054) 
 
  C. Change Orders  
 
 IV. Open Items 
  A. Sign at Entryway 
 
  B. Slide Tower 
 
 V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 

Frank for Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  



    
  C. Engineer – Work Authorization No. 25 
     
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
 VIII. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 17, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending February 28, 2023  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 05/16/23 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





\\etm-file-02\offadmin\Admin\Exec\Fee Proposals\PROPOSALS 03-\03-136-01-010 Pine Ridge CDD Work Authorization 25 2022-2023 Gen Con 

Srvs.doc 

 

 
 
 
 

 WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 25 
PINERIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

2022/2023 GENERAL CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES 
GENERAL FUND 

(ETM No. 03-136-01-010) 
 

Scope of Work 
 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide professional engineering services for the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Community Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors of their designee.  
General consulting services shall include but not limited to: 
 
Part 1 General Consulting Engineering Services for 2020/2023 
 
            1.  Attending Regular Monthly Meetings                                 
            2.  Preparation of Monthly Requisitions                            
            3.  Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets                           
            4.  Technical Support for Community Development District Staff 
            5.  Development and Analysis of District Projects 
            6.  Site Visits as Necessary 
            7.  Prepare Presentation Documents for District Meetings                             

 
ESTIMATED FEE…………………………………………………………………………….$7,000.00 

 
The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate 
and expense schedule. The estimated fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization.  This 
estimated fee is not a guaranteed maximum cost. 
 
                                                      Basis of Estimated Fee 

                    England Thims & Miller, Inc. 
                Hourly Fee Schedule 2022/2023  

CEO/CSO………………………………………………………………………………………. $400.00 /Hr. 

President……………………………………………………………………………………… $350.00 /Hr. 

Executive Vice President………………………………………………………………. $335.00 /Hr. 

Vice President ……………………………………………………………………………… $260.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineer/ Senior Project Manager…………………………………….. $215.00 /Hr. 

Project Manager………………………………………………………………………….. $200.00 /Hr. 

Director………………………………………………………………………………………… $185.00 /Hr. 

Engineer………………………………………………………………………………………. $175.00 /Hr. 

Assistant Project Manager …………………………………………………………… $155.00 /Hr. 

Senior Planner /Planning Manager………………………………………………. $200.00 /Hr. 

Senior Environmental Scientist……………………………………………….…… $215.00 /Hr. 

Planner………………………………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 



\\etm-file-02\offadmin\Admin\Exec\Fee Proposals\PROPOSALS 03-\03-136-01-010 Pine Ridge CDD Work Authorization 25 2022-2023 Gen Con 

Srvs.doc 

CEI Senior Project Engineer………………………………………………………… $230.00 /Hr. 

CEI Project Manager/Project Administrator……………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

CEI Senior Inspector……………………………………………………………………… $163.00 /Hr. 

CEI Inspector ……………………………………………………………………………….. $132.00 /Hr. 

Senior Landscape Architect………………………………………………………….. $184.00 /Hr. 

Landscape Architect…………………………………………………………………….. $165.00 /Hr. 

Senior Technician/Senior Specialist……………………………………………. $163.00 /Hr. 

GIS Program Manager……………………………………………………..……..……. $180.00 /Hr. 

GIS Analyst ………………………………………………………………………………….. $140.00 /Hr. 

GIS Consultant……………………………………………………………………………… $150.00 /Hr. 

Senior Engineering Designer / Senior LA Designer………………………… $160.00 /Hr. 

Engineering Intern ………………………………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 

Engineering/Landscape Designer…………………………………………………. $140.00 /Hr. 

CADD/GIS Technician…………………………………………………………………… $132.00 /Hr. 

Project Coordinator / CSS…………………………………………………………… $100.00 /Hr. 

Administrative Support………………………………………………………………… $95.00 /Hr. 

*ETM’s standard hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually prior to the beginning of the calendar year and subject to an
increase not to exceed five (5) percent per year.

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced 
at direct costs plus 15%. 

Time of Performance 

Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 
30, 2023. 

Approval 

Submitted by:  ___________________________________ Date:________________ 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Approved by:   ___________________________________ Date: _______________ 
 Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

2/3/2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   March 21, 2023 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Fitness Pro made repairs to the old treadmill on January 19th 
• Additional free weight bench was added to the fitness center 
• Existing parking lot was painted on February 25th  
• Pool drain covers were replaced on 3/1/23 as required by the Health 

Department 
 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• BrightView continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for January and February = 11    
• Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for March and April = 13 
• Community yard sale took place on March 11th and 12th  
• Community spring/Easter event will be held on March 25th from 3 to 6 p.m. 

and will feature egg hunts, petting zoo and pony rides 
• El Agave Azul was at the amenity center on February 7th and again on 

March 7th from 5 to 8 p.m. They will be returning on April 18th and May 16th  



• Che’lus Island BBQ was at the amenity center on February 23rd from 5 to 8 
p.m. 

• A Real Taste of Georgia was at the amenity center on February 28th and are 
scheduled to return on March 28th, April 25th, May 23rd, June 20th, July 18th, 
August 22nd, September 26th, October 17th and November 7th from 5 to 8 
p.m. 

• Shubachi Asian Food truck will be at the amenity center on March 17th from 
5 to 8p.m. for a rare food truck Friday 

• Halo-Halong Sangkap Pony Eats will be at the amenity center on Sunday, 
March 19th from 4 to 7 p.m. 

• Jax Lumpia ATBP is scheduled to be at the amenity center on June 29th and 
July 20th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• Shubachi Asian Food truck is scheduled to be at the amenity center on May 
17th, July 25th, August 15th, September 19th, November 28th and again on 
December 5th  

• HOA continues to hold their monthly meeting at the clubhouse the second 
Thursday of every month 

• First HOA meeting for Pine Ridge West was held at the amenity center on 
January 20th  

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman 
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor  
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano  GMS 
 Rodney Hicks Brightview Representative 
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. Five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items 
Listed Below) 

 Ms. Giles noted that copies of the agenda were on the table if anyone wished to follow 

along, and invited any member of the public to speak on agenda matters. There being none, the 

next item followed.  

 

  

 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of Supervisor to Fill Vacant Seat (Seat 1) 

 Ms. Giles noted that seat #1 was held by Jerry Ritchie. Ms. Giles gave the Board the 

options of appointing Mr. Ritchie to the seat to continue his term or nominate another individual 

to fill the vacancy. The Board nominated Mr. Ritchie to seat #1 to continue his term. She asked 

for a motion to approve.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Appointment of Jerry Ritchie to Fill Vacant Seat (Seat 1), 
was approved. 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Elected & Appointed Supervisors 
 Ms. Giles administered the oaths of office to Jerry Ritchie, as well as to newly elected 

Supervisor Jeff Lewis, and the Board members were sworn onto the Board. She also reminded 

them of Florida State rules and laws such as Sunshine laws.  

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 
 Ms. Giles noted that the resolution was to add Mr. Lewis and Mr. Ritchie as Assistant 

Secretaries, and the Board agreed to keep their slate of officers as it was currently held. She 

stated that the designation of officers would be Mr. Biagetti as the Chair, Mr. Lewis as the Vice 

Chair, and Mr. Nazario, Mr. Montoya, and Mr. Ritchie as Assistant Secretaries. She also added 

that she would be the Secretary and Treasurer, as well as Daniel Laughlin, Jim Oliver, Darrin 

Mossing, and Howard McGaffney being Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers. She 

asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-02 as slated above, was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project: 
A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Soriano gave an update on the Series 2020 Project, noting that the irrigation and 

landscaping operations were the biggest concerns. He also noted that he had tried to schedule a 

final inspection of the equipment enclosure and the shade structure, but that a hold had been 

placed on the final inspection due to engineering.  He stated that the pool contractor didn’t want 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

to start their equipment up until the irrigation and stabilization update was completed so that 

sand was not blowing onto the splash pad and getting into the filtration system. He also added 

that at the very least he would get the provisional certificates of completion or occupancy for the 

two items mentioned above. 

   

B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (047-050) 
 Ms. Giles noted that pay requisition 047 was for Basham & Lucas, 048 was Hoffman 

Commercial Construction, 049 was Convergent Technologies, and 050 was Hoffman 

Commercial Construction. She asked for a motion to ratify. 

   

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Pay Requisitions 047-050, were ratified. 

 

 Ms. Giles noted that the fund balance was $403,245 left in the account, and that there 

were two more pay-outs from Hoffman Commercial for January and February for $450,000, and 

this would leave them $50,000 short in the construction fund account. She also added that the 

capital reserve account had $263,000, which did not include the $60,000 for Fiscal Year 2023 

that had not been deposited into the account, which would make the total $323,000 in the capital 

reserve account. She also noted that she would expect an invoice from Kutak Rock and Basham 

& Lucas. She explained that some items that would have put them over included $59,000 in 

change orders, as well as $52,000 for CCUA, Convergent, Keating, and the turtles.  

 Mr. Nazario asked if the irrigation would be added on top of those costs, and Mr. Hicks 

responded that it would be.  

 Mr. Hicks presented the irrigation portion, including that they had fixed the connection 

at the front of the building. He also presented a map of all the irrigation areas, which included 

the parking lot and the sports field. He noted that the sport field would approximately cost 

$25,000, adding that it was not a formal quote. The total for the parking lot and the sports field 

would cost approximately $32,000. He also noted that they were wanting to change the location 

of some of the irrigation areas, and if they chose to do so, the entire scope of the project, which 

included the parking lot and the sports field irrigation and location change, would cost 

approximately $110,000. 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

 Mr. Nazario then asked about the St. Augustine splash pad, and Mr. Hicks noted that it 

was separate with a cost of $8,572, with an extra cost for irrigation at $5,402.  

 Discussion ensued on how to get the cost of irrigation down by almost half, and one 

suggestion was to hydroseed the sports field instead of laying sod on it. It was also noted that 

hydroseed was approximately $2,000 to $3,000 per 10,000 square feet.  

 Mr. Lewis asked if the pool irrigation system would be damaged if they replaced the pool 

as planned, and Mr. Soriano noted that they had the pool irrigation designed so that the major 

components of it were outside the pool, and damage would be minimal.  

 It was decided that the Board would go ahead with the hydroseeding, and they would 

send a blast email out to the community to inform them to stay off the field until the grass started 

sprouting.  

 Mr. Hicks clarified that the totals for St. Augustine Area 1 sod was $31,953, Area 2 was 

$4981, Area 3 was $7,177, Area 4 (hydroseed) was estimated at $15,000, and the splash area in 

Area 5 was $8,572.  

 Mr. Hicks then clarified that the cost for the irrigation was $55,116 for the total project, 

with $5,639 being the parking lot, $5,402 being Area 5 with the splash park. The restoration and 

irrigation for the pool was $3,548, the sod install for Area 1 for the parking lot at St. Augustine 

was $31,953.35, and the sod install at the splash park area being $8572.85. 

 It was decided that Mr. Hicks would bring back a proposal for hydroseeding in the sports 

field area as well as any landscaping or tree work that would need to occur. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Brightview Irrigation for Areas 1, 5, and Restoration of 
Existing Pool Area, and Sod (Area 1 and 5), with a Total of Not to 
Exceed $60,000, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Nazario asked if the slide tower repair was supposed to be taken out of the Capital 

Reserves as well, and Mr. Soriano replied that it was. He also added he had to get a finalized 

quote and that he did not see any other large purchases occurring within the fiscal year that would 

come out of the Capital Reserves. 

 Mr. Haber asked that an amendment to the ongoing maintenance include the above-

mentioned scope of the work. 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

 Mr. Nazario asked how long it would take to get the approval, and Mr. Soriano noted that 

he would get that information out to the Board as soon as he had it. 

 Discussion also ensued regarding having a 5-year study plan done as to what the 

community would need in the near future, and it was agreed that one would occur after the 

current project was completed. 

 Ms. Giles also made a note that insurance would go up during the next year due to the 

addition of the new fencing and pools. Ms. Cranford added that there was a conversation with 

the HOA in which they were willing to make a donation for improvements for the CDD. 

 Mr. Haber noted that the HOA would most likely want the CDD to enter into an 

agreement with them that they are willing to make a donation to the CDD to fund improvements, 

and that the District agreed that they would spend the money only for those improvements. 

    

C. Change Orders (14)  
 Ms. Giles presented Change Order 14 for $1,000 to stripe the parking lot and asked for a 

motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all in 
favor, Change Order #14 for $1,000 to Stripe the Parking Lot, was 
approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 
A. Sign at Entryway 

 Mr. Soriano noted that they were going to continue to work on fixing the sign at the 

entryway, and repair everything that they could.  

 

B. Slide Tower 
 Mr. Soriano stated that for the slide tower, they would need 26 railing panels, 26 “L” 

brackets, and the total estimate would be approximately $15,600, not counting the fiber glass. 

The total cost for the slide tower would approximately $30,000. He noted he would keep the 

Board updated if he could get the numbers any lower than they were. 

 

 

 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber had nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles noted she had nothing further to report.  

 

C. Engineer  
There being none, the next item followed.  

 

D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Ms. Cranford reviewed the Amenity and Operations Manager report, noting that the 

build-up of dirt that was along Pine Ridge Parkway was removed, and trash pickup around the 

ponds was being completed as well. 

 
2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 

 Ms. Cranford had nothing further to report. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There were no public comments.  

  

 Supervisor Requests:  
 Mr. Nazario asked if they would be planning a grand opening, and Ms. Cranford 

responded that they would have something planned. 

 Mr. Ritchie noted that by Clay Charter, there were vehicles that were parked there that 

weren’t supposed to be there, and asked if they could put up “no parking” signs.  

 Ms. Cranford responded that they had talked to police officers in the area and the area 

that the individuals were parking in belonged to the county, therefore the CDD had no control 

over it.  



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles stated the minutes of the November 15, 2022 meeting were in the packet for 

Board review. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the November 15, 2022 Meeting, were 
approved.  

 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending December 31, 2022 

 Ms. Giles stated these ended December 31, 2022.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule  
 Ms. Giles stated that they were 89% collected. 

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles stated the check register is for $107,767.02.  She pointed out that this number 

included two months’ worth of check runs. She asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 02/15/23 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 15, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Continuation of Meeting 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all 
in favor, the meeting was continued to February 15, 2023 at 6:00 
p.m. 

 
 



January 17, 2023  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

8 

 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Unaudited Financial Reporting
February 28, 2023

Meeting Date
March 21, 2023

Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  Unaudited Financial Reporting

Special Assessments Report 

Check Registers Summary -12/1/2022 -2/28/2023



Totals
  Capital Debt Capital Governmental
 General Reserve Service Projects Funds

ASSETS:  
 

CASH $669,223 $59,601 --- --- $728,825
INVESTMENTS  

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $114,609 --- $114,609
Revenue A --- --- $913,159 --- $913,159
Prepayment --- --- $13,536 --- $13,536
Construction --- --- --- $46,567 $46,567
State Board $569,494 $205,788 --- --- $775,282
US Bank Custody $50,744 --- --- --- $50,744

TOTAL ASSETS $1,289,461 $265,389 $1,214,896 $46,567 $2,816,314

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $10,728 --- --- --- $10,728
ACCRUED EXPENSES $3,431 --- --- --- $3,431
RETAINAGE PAYABLE --- --- --- $90,233 $90,233
DUE TO GENERAL FUND --- --- --- --- $0

TOTAL LIABILITIES $14,158 $0 $0 $90,233 $104,391
  
FUND BALANCES:
     NONSPENDABLE $0 --- --- --- $0
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $1,232,115 --- --- --- $1,232,115
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,214,896 --- $1,214,896
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $265,389 --- ($43,666) $221,723

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,275,302 $265,389 $1,214,896 ($43,666) $2,711,922

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $1,289,461 $265,389 $1,214,896 $46,567 $2,816,314

 

February 28, 2023
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	02/28/23 THRU	02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $666,577 $666,577 $0  
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $1,250 $2,300 $1,050
Interest Income $600 $250 $13,205 $12,955

    
TOTAL REVENUES $685,033 $668,077 $682,082 $14,005

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $4,306 $4,091 $215
Engineering $7,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Attorney $20,000 $5,000 $4,155 $845
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,083 $2,083 ($0)
Management Fees $48,830 $20,346 $20,346 ($0)
Computer Time $1,400 $583 $583 ($0)
Telephone $500 $208 $133 $75
Postage $1,000 $417 $115 $302
Printing & Binding $1,200 $500 $290 $210
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $8,911 $0
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,042 $303 $739
Other Current Charges $600 $250 $125 $125
Website Domain $1,200 $500 $500 $0
Office Supplies $300 $125 $3 $122
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $57,263 $51,713 $5,551

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $52,500 $46,649 $5,851
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $5,388 $4,250 $1,138
Electric $2,500 $1,042 $800 $242
Water $26,000 $10,833 $5,475 $5,359
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $8,333 $5,172 $3,161
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $1,458 $3,144 ($1,686)
Contingencies $4,451 $1,855 $0 $1,855

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $81,409 $65,491 $15,918

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	02/28/23 THRU	02/28/23 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $12,310 $12,310 $11,588 $722
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $7,083 $6,762 $321
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $10,417 $10,016 $401
Recreational Passes $500 $208 $0 $208
Postage $100 $42 $0 $42
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $52 $0 $52
Office Supplies $700 $292 $0 $292
Other Current Charges $250 $104 $0 $104
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Special Events $15,000 $7,616 $7,616 $0
Refuse Service $9,600 $4,000 $4,047 ($47)
Security $12,500 $5,208 $7,164 ($1,956)
Gate Monitor $6,146 $2,561 $0 $2,561

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $1,875 $1,989 ($114)
   Electric $23,000 $9,583 $8,922 $661
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $1,750 $1,878 ($128)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $25,775 $25,775 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $8,120 $0 $8,120
Field Management Services $24,179 $10,075 $10,075 $0
Lifeguards $19,080 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $5,625 $5,625 $0  

Pool Chemicals $16,159 $6,733 $6,633 $100
Janitorial $8,777 $3,657 $3,657 $0
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $1,667 $760 $906
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 ($72)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $126,836 $112,579 $14,258

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES

Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES AND USES $60,805 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $265,509 $229,782 $35,726

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $452,300

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $823,003

FUND BALANCE - Ending $43,187 $1,275,302

3



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $681,433 $0 $24,848 $625,271 $6,322 $10,136 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $666,577
Interest Income $600 $2,184 $2,207 $2,334 $3,042 $3,439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,205
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $600 $0 $0 $850 $850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,300

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $685,033 $2,784 $27,055 $627,605 $10,214 $14,424 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $682,082

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $861 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,091
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,083
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $1,273 $1,196 $0 $1,686 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,155
Annual Audit $3,175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
Management Fees $48,830 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $4,069 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,346
Computer Time $1,400 $117 $117 $117 $117 $117 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $583
Telephone $500 $0 $52 $27 $55 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133
Postage $1,000 $10 $61 $12 $17 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115
Printing & Binding $1,200 $78 $44 $39 $71 $58 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $290
Insurance $9,948 $8,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,911
Legal Advertising $2,500 $261 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $303
Other Current Charges $600 $15 $35 $15 $45 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Office Supplies $300 $0 $1 $1 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $125,622 $26,402 $7,208 $4,796 $7,654 $5,652 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $51,713
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $126,000 $0 $11,662 $11,662 $11,662 $11,662 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,649
Lake Maintenance $12,930 $850 $850 $850 $850 $850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250
Electric $2,500 $158 $161 $160 $160 $161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
Water $26,000 $1,010 $995 $1,052 $1,354 $1,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,475
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,172 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,172
Irrigation Repairs $3,500 $0 $3,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,144
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $195,381 $2,018 $16,813 $13,724 $19,198 $13,737 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $65,491

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023

4



1
ADOPTED
BUDGET OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month
Fiscal Year 2023

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $12,310 $11,588 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,588
General Facility Maintenance $17,000 $1,807 $2,193 $2,288 $474 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,762
Repairs & Replacements $25,000 $0 $1,539 $1,326 $2,476 $4,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,016
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $15,000 $2,892 $2,495 $2,230 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,616
Refuse Service $9,600 $778 $778 $778 $856 $856 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,047
Security $12,500 $791 $1,582 $809 $924 $3,058 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,164
Gate Monitor $6,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0$0
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $319 $314 $644 $349 $363 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,989
   Electric $23,000 $1,872 $1,773 $1,601 $1,833 $1,843 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,922
   Cable/Phone/Internet $4,200 $368 $368 $368 $387 $387 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,878
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $61,859 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $5,155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,775
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Management Services $24,179 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $2,015 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,075
Lifeguards $19,080 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $13,500 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $1,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,625
Pool Chemicals $16,159 $1,207 $1,207 $1,207 $1,506 $1,506 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,633
Janitorial $8,777 $731 $731 $731 $731 $731 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,657
Janitorial Supplies $4,000 $170 $198 $101 $291 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $760
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $303,225 $30,820 $21,545 $20,378 $18,122 $21,714 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $112,579
OTHER SOURCES USES:
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $60,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $685,033 $59,240 $45,566 $38,899 $44,974 $41,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $229,782

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($56,456) ($18,511) $588,706 ($34,760) ($26,679) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $452,300

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	02/28/23 	 THRU	02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $60,805 $0 $0 $0  
Interest $500 $208 $3,481 $3,272

 
TOTAL REVENUES $61,305 $208 $3,481 $3,272

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $30,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500
Culture/Recreation $30,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500
Repair and Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $60,000 $25,000 $0 $25,000

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,305 $3,481

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $273,556 $261,908

FUND BALANCE - Ending $274,861 $265,389

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

6



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A1 and A2

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	02/28/23 	 THRU	02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $906,400 $906,400 $0  
Interest Income $250 $104 $8,824 $8,719

 
TOTAL REVENUES $926,822 $906,504 $915,223 $8,719

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $106,824 $106,824 $106,824 ($0)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $106,824 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $480,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $45,200 $45,200 $45,200 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $45,200 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $140,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $924,049 $152,024 $152,024 ($0)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,773 $763,199

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $161,970 $451,698

FUND BALANCE - Ending $164,743 $1,214,896

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU	02/28/23 	 THRU	02/28/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $8,176 $8,176

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $8,176 $8,176

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $835,217 ($835,217)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $835,217 ($835,217)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($827,041)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $783,375

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 ($43,666)

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2023

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,525
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($470,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $8,610,000
*Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp Surety Bond $173,592.51

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $114,609
Reserve Fund Balance: $114,609

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,620,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



#UNITS SERIES 2020A FY20 O&M
ASSESSED ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           681,411.48              1,607,983.00        

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           681,411.48              1,607,983.00        

SERIES 2020A
RECEIVED BALANCE DUE DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
 TAX ROLL 30,468.43               909,014.63           668,499.94              1,577,514.57        

TOTAL RECEIPTS 30,468.43               909,014.63           668,499.94              1,577,514.57        

CLAY COUNTY SERIES 2006 DEBT
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL 

1 11/9/2022 1,202.48               884.31                    2,086.79               
2 11/16/2022 6,033.00               4,436.73                 10,469.73             
3 11/30/2022 26,552.98             19,527.37               46,080.35             
4 12/12/2022 798,921.58           587,536.23             1,386,457.81        
5 12/19/2022 51,310.91             37,734.64               89,045.55             
6 1/11/2023 8,596.67               6,322.09                 14,918.76             
7 2/8/2023 13,782.09             10,135.51               23,917.60             
8 3/7/2023 2,614.93               1,923.05                 4,537.98               

-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       
-                       -                          -                       

TOTAL FY20 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS  909,014.63           668,499.94             1,577,514.57        

%TAX ROLL COLLECTED FY20 98.11% 98.11% 98.11%
TOTAL COLLECTED FY20 98.11% 98.11% 98.11%

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

12/1/2022 - 12/31/2022   3121-3132 29,637.96$                   
1/1/2023 - 1/31/2023 3133-3150 47,737.67$                   
2/1/2023 - 2/28/2023 3151-3159 33,948.94$                   

111,324.57$              

Utilities and Autopayments

December 13, 2023 Waste Management 778.27$                        
December 16, 2023 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
December 27, 2023 Comcast 367.71$                        
December 30, 2023 CCUA 1,696.50$                     
December 30, 2023 Clay Electric 1,761.00$                     
January 13, 2023 Waste Management 856.11$                        
January 18, 2023 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
January 25, 2023 Comcast 387.18$                        
January 27, 2023 CCUA 1,702.79$                     
February 1, 2023 Clay Electric 1,993.00$                     
February 15, 2023 Waste Management 856.11$                        
February 16, 2023 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
February 27, 2023 Comcast 3,887.19$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 14,550.01$                

  125,874.58$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

12/1/2022 - 2/28/2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/02/22 00185 10/31/22 3126885  202209 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,594.00
OCT GENERAL SERVICES

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,594.00 003121
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/22 00185 11/30/22 3141702  202210 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,273.00

OCT GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,273.00 003122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/02/22 00073 11/18/22 446      202210 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,703.79

GENERAL MAINTENANCE
11/18/22 446      202210 330-57200-46201                                     *              170.32

JAMITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,874.11 003123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00183 11/30/22 8198905  202211 320-53800-46300                                     *            3,144.49

IRRIGATION REPAIR
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                               3,144.49 003124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00003 12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DEC DISSEMINATION SERVICE
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .63

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-42000                                     *               12.09

POSTAGE
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-42500                                     *               39.45

COPIES
12/01/22 236      202212 310-51300-41000                                     *               26.69

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,781.37 003125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00168 12/09/22 12092022 202212 330-57200-60100                                     *              630.00

CHRISTMAS PARTY 12/10/22
12/09/22 12092022 202212 330-57200-60100                                     V              630.00-

CHRISTMAS PARTY 12/10/22
KEVIN M. MASON                                                       .00 003126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00168 12/10/22 12102022 202212 330-57200-60100                                     *              630.00

CHRISTMAS EVENT 12/10/22
KEVIN M. MASON                                                    630.00 003127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/22/22 00054 12/21/22 13129561 202212 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,207.22
DEC POOL CHEMICALS

POOLSURE                                                        1,207.22 003128
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00073 12/01/22 445      202212 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/22 445      202212 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/22 445      202212 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92

DEC CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/22 445      202212 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               9,026.26 003129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/22 00076 12/02/22 57440B   202212 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/22 00073 12/09/22 447      202211 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,038.77

NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
12/09/22 447      202211 330-57200-46201                                     *              198.10

NOV JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
12/09/22 447      202211 330-57200-60200                                     *               72.30

NOV HOLIDAY SUPPLIES
12/09/22 447      202211 330-57200-46100                                     *              348.84

NOV AMENITY REPAIRS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,658.01 003131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/29/22 00073 12/15/22 449      202212 330-57200-60100                                     *            1,599.50

CHRISTMAS EVENT 12/10/22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,599.50 003132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00194 1/05/23 29028    202301 330-57200-46000                                     *              180.00

JAN PREVENT MAINTENANCE
ALLWAYS IMPROVING LLC DBA FITNESS P                               180.00 003133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00194 1/10/23 29042    202301 330-57200-46100                                     *              600.00

7 POSITION ADJUST BENCH
ALLWAYS IMPROVING LLC DBA FITNESS P                               600.00 003134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00003 1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

JAN INFORMATION TECH

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE

1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54
OFFICE SUPPLIES

1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *               17.40
POSTAGE

1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *               71.10
COPIES

1/01/23 237      202301 310-51300-41000                                     *               54.65
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,846.20 003135
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00176 12/11/22 12112022 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              372.00

SECURITY 12/11 & 12/23/22
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   372.00 003136

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00054 1/01/23 13129561 202301 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,505.74

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,505.74 003137

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00073 1/01/23 448      202301 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42

JAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
1/01/23 448      202301 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00

JAN POOL MAINTENANCE
1/01/23 448      202301 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92

JAN CONTRACT ADMIN
1/01/23 448      202301 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92

JAN FACILITY MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               9,026.26 003138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00076 1/01/23 63802B   202301 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00183 12/01/22 8181441  202212 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
1/01/23 8221896  202301 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              23,324.58 003140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00190 12/31/22 00051796 202210 310-51300-48000                                     *              260.99

NOT 10.19.22 MEETING
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                           260.99 003141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00107 1/09/23 SSI10958 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *               20.00

DEC EMPLOY ADMIN FEE

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/09/23 SSI10958 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00
DEC EMPLOY SCHEDULING

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       45.00 003142
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00069 1/05/23 2023-242 202301 310-51300-48000                                     *               42.00

NOT 01.17.23 MEETING
1/05/23 2023-242 202301 310-51300-48000                                     V               42.00-

NOT 01.17.23 MEETING
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                      .00 003143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00089 9/21/22 INV13598 202209 320-53800-46000                                     *              255.00

FILL SINKHOLE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                     255.00 003144

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00008 1/09/23 0206391  202210 310-51300-31100                                     *               67.50

AMEN CEN PAY APP PREP
1/09/23 0206391  202210 310-51300-31100                                     V               67.50-

AMEN CEN PAY APP PREP
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                         .00 003145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00039 1/05/23 29028    202301 330-57200-46000                                     *              180.00

JAN PREVENTATIVE MAINT
1/10/23 29042    202301 330-57200-46100                                     *              600.00

HOIST ADJ BENCH
1/19/23 29141    202301 330-57200-46100                                     *              667.56

INSTALL TREADMILL MOTOR
FITNESS PRO                                                     1,447.56 003146

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00185 12/30/22 3158236  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,196.00

NOV LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,196.00 003147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00131 12/28/22 PSI93939 202212 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,002.00

ANNUAL INSPECTIONS
PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC.                                  1,002.00 003148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00073 1/12/23 450      202212 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,285.68

DEC GEN FACILITY MAINT
1/12/23 450      202212 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,325.58

DEC AMENITY REPAIRS
1/12/23 450      202212 330-57200-46201                                     *              101.08

DEC JAN SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,712.34 003149

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/23 00152 1/14/23 20623434 202301 330-57200-46000                                     *              114.00

QUARTERLY PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL,LLC                                           114.00 003150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/06/23 00183 2/01/23 8259193  202302 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,662.29
FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              11,662.29 003151
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00448 1/17/23 01172023 202301 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

J. LEWIS OATH FEE
FLORIDA DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                      10.00 003152

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00106 1/31/23 01312023 202212 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

DEC SECURITY/MONITORING
1/31/23 01312023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              532.00

JAN SECURITY/MONITORING
1/31/23 01312023 202211 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

NOV SECURITY/MONITORING
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                1,140.00 003153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00176 1/31/23 01312023 202301 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

JAN SECURITY/MONITORING
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   304.00 003154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00054 2/01/23 13129561 202302 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,505.74

FEB POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,505.74 003155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/06/23 00076 2/01/23 72643B   202302 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/23 00003 2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,069.17

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *              116.67

FEB INFO TECH
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

FEB DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .75

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *               14.79

POSTAGE
2/01/23 238      202302 310-51300-42500                                     *               57.60

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,775.65 003157

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/23 00073 2/01/23 451      202302 330-57200-46200                                     *              731.42

FEB JANITORIAL SERVICES

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/07/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK NOS. 003121-003159                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/23 451      202302 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,125.00
FEB POOL MAINTENANCE SRVC

2/01/23 451      202302 330-57200-34000                                     *            2,014.92
FEB CONTRACT ADMIN

2/01/23 451      202302 330-57200-34100                                     *            5,154.92
FEB FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               9,026.26 003158
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/23 00195 2/06/23 2829     202302 330-57200-46100                                     *            4,675.00

SLIDE SAFETY MAINT PLAN
DALE COOPER LLC DBA SAFE SLIDE                                  4,675.00 003159

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                111,324.57

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              111,324.57

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO










































































































	Agenda
	III.        B.   Ratification of Pay Requisitions (053-054)
	V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank for Fiscal Year 2022 Audit
	VII. C.        Engineer – Work Authorization No. 25 
	 D. 1.  Report 
	  IX. A.  Approval of the Minutes of the January 17, 2023 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2023 
	C.     Assessment Receipts Schedule
	D.   Approval of Check Register 



